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TO:         Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director 

RE:        Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $5,428.60 

DATE:   September 30, 2024 

 

Recommendation  

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord 

cited below for the purpose indicated: 

 

Name Project/Donation Name Amount 

Karen Moore Camp scholarship  $                       2.00  

Anonymous Camp scholarship  $                       1.00  

Elizabeth Palmer Youth Scholarship  $                    10.00  

Karen Boselli Youth Scholarship  $                       5.00  

Anonymous Youth Scholarship  $                  100.00  

Antoinette Lantienge Youth Scholarship  $                    10.00  

Lauren Noether Youth Scholarship  $                    20.00  

Edward Nichols Youth Scholarship  $                       5.00  

Jm Binkowski Youth Scholarship  $                    20.00  

Megan Schmitt Youth Scholarship  $                       7.00  

Anonymous Youth Scholarship  $                       2.00  

Bradley Wolcott Youth Scholarship  $                       5.00  

Concert collection Summer Music  $                    20.00  

Never band collections Summer Music  $                  123.00  

Shanna Stack collection Summer Music  $                    40.00  

Rebel collective Summer Music  $                  198.01  

Nevers band collections Summer Music  $                  123.58  

July 4th gate donations July 4 Donations  $                  929.01  

Summer Music Summer Music  $                       5.00  

Erin Hatton, Charles Tautkus Buy A Park Bench  $               1,800.00  

Anonymous Adopt a Grave  $                  200.00  

Karen Moore Youth Scholarship  $                       2.00  

Anonymous Youth Scholarship  $                       1.00  

Friends of Merrimack greenway trail  Buy A Park Bench  $               1,800.00  

 

Background: The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the 

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and Recreation 

Department.   

 

Discussion: With these donations the City of Concord will be able to continue providing scholarships for youth taking 

part in department programs, offer free summer concerts and continue the Park Buy A Bench Program. 
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